
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Sharon Lowery, City Clerk 

Date: 
 

July 8, 2013 

Subject: 
 

Discussion of Revised Intergovernmental Agreement with 
DeKalb County for the Provision of Election Services 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
DeKalb has submitted a revised Intergovernmental Agreement for the provision of election 
services. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In 2009 the City Council approved an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with DeKalb 
County for the provision of election services. 
 
DeKalb County has revised the IGA and is requesting that the City Council approve it by the 
end of July. The main revision to the IGA covers the defense of litigation arising from 
Dunwoody elections. DeKalb County will now undertake the defense (at the City’s expense) 
of any claim(s) stemming from an issue that arises from the action(s) of any of DeKalb 
County’s employees in the Dunwoody election. In the prior version of the IGA, the City 
would have been responsible for defense as well as the any costs incurred with the defense.  
 
The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the revised IGA and has no issues.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends that Council approve the revised IGA with DeKalb County for the 
provision of election services. 
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